
From:  
Mail received time: Fri, 17 Sep 2021 16:31:36
Sent: Fri, 17 Sep 2021 16:31:35
To:  Bennett, Helen Evans, Jo 
Cc: Cook, Virginia Bryant, Kylie 
Subject: RE: Campaign website [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Jo,

I can confirm that the web pages have been cleared by relevant GMs:

Website content GM
Positive Energy homepage content James White, Rob Sturgiss, David Higgins, Rachel

de Hosson
Clean hydrogen Paul Murphy
Renewables in industry Rachael de Hosson and Paul Murphy
Solar James White
Energy storage Geoff Whelan and Merrick Peisley
EV charging Katrina Maguire
Soil carbon Alannah Pentony
Livestock feed Alannah Pentony
Carbon capture and storage Daniel Quinn

Subject to any additional changes required by the Office, the pages should be good to go from a Departmental perspective.
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 12:39 PM
To: 
Cc: Bennett, Helen ; Johnston, Chris ;  ; Cook, Virginia ; Bryant, Kylie ; 

Subject: Campaign website design and high level content [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Hi 
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We are focusing on the following broad technologies on the website (as well as associated case studies and projects):

1. Clean hydrogen

2. Solar

3. Energy storage

4. Soil carbon

5. Livestock feed

6. EV charging

7. Renewables in industry

8. Carbon capture and storage

The website has been designed to be accessible and responsive.

Thanks, 

Manager, Strategic Communications

@industry.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for excellence

Acknowledgement of Country

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. We
acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's oldest
living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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Archived: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:12:04 PM
From:  
Mail received time: Sat, 18 Sep 2021 19:38:35
Sent: Sat, 18 Sep 2021 19:38:34
To: Bennett, Helen 
Cc:  Cook, Virginia  
Subject: RE: Access to review the site [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Thanks Helen,

 requested some additional words on CCUS that we haven’t yet been able to run past line area, but the existing
content will be fine until we can confirm.

regards

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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From: Cook, Virginia 
Sent: Saturday, 18 September 2021 7:54 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>; Bennett, Helen @industry.gov.au>; Johnston, Chris

@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Access to review the site [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Under “carbon capture, use and storage” section, sub-title heading “Accelerated Technological Development , the “T” is on the next
line. Or is that because I am viewing it on my iphone?

Thanks

V

Virginia Cook

General Manager | Communications

@industry.gov.au

———————————————————————————————————

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

Executive Assistant

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
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